February 20, 1961

Mre Je Je Travis
t’o 0. Box 873
tiidlend, Texsas

Re:Kenwood -“ederal well No. 2,
Unit D, Sec. 21-125-31E,
Eddy County, New Hexico

Jear Sir:

We are in receipt of Form C-104 on khe above-captiored well. .etore
rorn U-104 can be approved, it will be necesssry for you to suhnit
five 75) copies of Form C-110 (Certificate of Compliance and Auttori-
zetion to Transport Uil and Natural Gas).

Also, on your Form C-104, show the total depth as 5259' gnd no
plug back. You show the 4a" casing C 3259%, Sirce your estimated
total depth was only 3400', I am wondering if the above total depth

of 5259 is correct? We are enclosing it for any necessary corrections.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

WAG/sa We A, Gressett
011 and Gas Inspector
Encl: Forms C-104
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